

Meeting on Thursday, April 14 at 6:30pm

1) Call to order: 6:31pm

2) March Meeting Minutes: Motion to accept meeting minutes from March general meeting: Laura Filiau motioned to accept motion, Molly Kemp seconded. All approved.

3) Treasurer's Report:

- a) Biggest Book Fair on record. Deposit of \$1,383.99 so far and more to be counted. Reimbursements for Book Fair, Sweetheart Dance, Easter Bunny Breakfast, Literacy Week prizes, and Roots Club. Ending Balance: \$71,480.07
- b) \$450 in donations received so far for Teacher Appreciation Week.
- c) Molly Kemp motioned to approve the Treasurer's Report, Amber Marince seconded. All approved.

4) New Business:

- a) Basketball court update from Geoff Moody: Plans put together for blacktop between playground equipment and left field of baseball field. They will be half court size. Asking for funds committed from PTO will be for hoops equipment, including flex spring-enforced hoop, two-pole system with full padding with EAGLES lettering. Intent is to have this court last for 10-15 with only potential to replace backboard. Ask from PTO is \$6,220.50 – includes lettering and shipping. Would like to order soon to avoid supply chain delays. Blacktop will be put in the week following end of school year and it will cure for a year and then will be topped with acrylic to protect it (will look like tennis court). Looking to get an estimate to install some solar lighting as well. Motion to approve budget: Christy Aberg and Laura Filiau
- b) Basketball Scoreboard: No updates from Will Johnson yet.
- c) School has asked for reimbursement for new coffee maker for Teacher's Lounge for \$200.50. Molly Kemp motioned to approve and Laura Filiau seconded. All approved.

5) Committee Reports:

- a) Literacy Week: Was a success! Ms. Jacques's class were the winners and each student received a \$5 gift card to Barnes & Noble.
- b) Spring Book Fair: Biggest sales in our history! \$7307.30 total sales. School gets just under 50% of that in scholastic dollars that the school can use for classrooms, librarian, etc.
- c) Easter Bunny Breakfast: Coordinators Kristine Flythe and Deanna Zanella provided feedback: went really well, over 200 people attended.



Some felt that hunt should have still been outside but had already "hidden." Issues with unsupervised children emptying eggs, stomping on them and leaving messes by Book Fair. Expenses: \$485.39 Income: \$603.25 Donations: Twisted Maple Sugar Shack, Target, Home Depot, Tucker's, Crystal Dewyngaert.

Note: The small refrigerator in the cafeteria kitchen will be removed so space will be made available in the school refrigerator and freezer for future events.

- d) Teacher Appreciation Week:
 - "Thanks a Latte" Coffee and Breakfast Monday
 - Taco Tuesday Bring in flowers & notes
 - "Nacho Average Staff" Wednesday
 - Cinco de Mayo Tex Mex Buffet
 - Fiesta Friday dessert with appreciation gifts
- e) Sweetheart Dance: Coordinators, Molly Kemp and Christy Aberg have been purchasing décor and supplies. 48 tickets sold to date; will send out paper fliers as a reminder. Plan to sell tickets at the door as well; Deanna will print out QR code.
- f) Spring Fling: Jamie Hill & Co-Coordinator, date set for June 16th more details TBD

6) Fundraisers:

- a) Spring Flower Basket Fundraiser: Laura Filiau, coordinator. 14 baskets sold to date. Deanna will add info to a "May event reminders" flier with Sweetheart Dance.
- 7) **Kindergarten Meet and Greet**: Molly Kemp and Krissy Flythe have begun coordinating with Mrs. Belanger and Mrs. Ayers for July date. Will coordinate with Goffstown Bus.

8) Calendar Review:

- a. 5/2-5/6 -Teacher Appreciation Week
- b. 5/7 Spring Basket pick-up
- c. 5/14 Sweetheart Dance
- d. 6/15 Spring Fling
- 9) **Questions:** None
- 10) **Raffle**: Kristine Flythe won the raffle an Easter coffee mug.
- 11) **Adjournment**: Laura Filiau motioned to adjourn, Kristine Flythe seconded. Adjournment at 7:22pm.